
From: Michelle Simmons
To: Chris Fitz; cfitz@billingsclinic.org
Subject: Billings Clinic Amendment Request: Additional Information is Needed
Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 8:53:00 AM

Good morning,
 
I’m working on an amendment request to add an AMP and an AU to your Billings Clinic’s license. To
add the AMP and AU to the license, I need a copy of their actual board certificate. Please provide
this information by October 6, 2023. You may submit this information by email. If you have any
questions, please feel free to contact me.
 
Thanks,
 
Michelle R. Simmons
(Pronouns: she, her, hers)
Senior Health Physicist
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Materials Licensing Branch
Division of Radiological Safety and Security
Region IV
1600 East Lamar Blvd.
Arlington, Texas 76011
817-200-1590
 
“I've learned that people will forget what you said, people will forget what you did, but people will
never forget how you made them feel.”
                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                    - Maya Angelou
 

mailto:Michelle.Simmons@nrc.gov
mailto:chrisfitz65@hotmail.com
mailto:cfitz@billingsclinic.org


From: Fitz, Christopher
To: Michelle Simmons
Subject: [External_Sender] Fwd: ABR Certificate
Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 2:06:48 PM
Attachments: Re ABR Certificate.eml

Hi Michelle, please find attached the ABR certificate for Marshall Gei.

Thank you

Chris

Get Outlook for iOS

mailto:CFitz@billingsclinic.org
mailto:Michelle.Simmons@nrc.gov
https://aka.ms/o0ukef

Here you are! Please let me know if you need anything else!


[image: ]

Marshall R. Gei, MS, DABR




Medical Physicist


Billings Clinic Cancer Center


Department of Radiation Oncology


801 North 29th Street
Billings, MT 59107


mgei@billingsclinic.org




STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY:
The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for the addressee(s).  The information contained in this email may also be legally privileged.  It may also contain student educational records, protected health information, patient safety work product, personally identifiable information, or personal information protected from disclosure under federal or state law.  If you have received this email in error, any use, reproduction, or dissemination of this email is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by email and delete this message and its attachments, if any.  Receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of any legal privilege or protection from disclosure.









From: Fitz, Christopher <CFitz@billingsclinic.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 12:50 PM
To: Gei, Marshall <MGei@billingsclinic.org>; Roring, Joseph E <JRoring@billingsclinic.org>
Subject: Re: ABR Certificate  

I need the certificate if you can scan it please.


Thank you


Chris




Get Outlook for iOS


From: Gei, Marshall <MGei@billingsclinic.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 12:34:48 PM
To: Fitz, Christopher <CFitz@billingsclinic.org>; Roring, Joseph E <JRoring@billingsclinic.org>
Subject: Re: ABR Certificate  

Yes, I can scan it right now. I might have the sent the letter previously, but I am sure the certificate will work easier!


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
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 10:01 AM
To: Roring, Joseph E <JRoring@billingsclinic.org>; Gei, Marshall <MGei@billingsclinic.org>
Subject: Re: ABR Certificate  

Yes marshall’s



Get Outlook for iOS


From: Roring, Joseph E <JRoring@billingsclinic.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 12:01:14 PM
To: Fitz, Christopher <CFitz@billingsclinic.org>; Gei, Marshall <MGei@billingsclinic.org>
Subject: RE: ABR Certificate  

You need Marshall’s not mine correct?  Did you receive that Marshall?


 


From: Fitz, Christopher <CFitz@billingsclinic.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 8:25 AM
To: Gei, Marshall <MGei@billingsclinic.org>; Roring, Joseph E <JRoring@billingsclinic.org>
Subject: ABR Certificate




 


Good Morning Joe, have you received your ABR certificate yet?  If not do you have a letter?  I need it for the NRC.



 



Thank you



 



Chris



 



Get Outlook for iOS




























—
Billings Clinic








—
Billings Clinic










From: Chris Fitz
To: Michelle Simmons
Subject: [External_Sender] Fwd: ABR certificate
Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 9:21:58 AM
Attachments: ABR certificate.eml

Good Morning Michelle, please find attached board certification for Dr. Sean Jones.  I am
working on getting the one for the AMP.

Thank you for your help.

Chris Fitz, RSO

Get Outlook for iOS

mailto:chrisfitz65@hotmail.com
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Thanks Chris

Sean 
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